From: Roland George MRICS FCIOB FASI [mailto:rolandgeorge@archlectic.co.uk]
Sent: 12 April 2016 16:30

To: Hobson, Philip R (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)

Subject: High Storrs School Sheffield and Abstract of the Asbestos Report

Dear Mr Hobson,

Here is the detail and attached is an image.

Analysis of OLD
School Buildings Asbe

<<Doc 89>>
High Storrs is a Coeducational secondary school and sixth form located on the south-western
outskirts of Sheffield in South Yorkshire, England.

Address: High Storrs Road, Sheffield S11 7LH
Founded 1933

Incidentally the Executive Board at their meeting today passed a motion
to remove ashestos from the school. There is no asbestos that can be
inhaled in the building. | have attached my analysis and abstract from
the Consultants Report as additional information.

Kind regards

Roland George

Tel: 01978844079



https://www.google.co.uk/search?biw=1440&bih=743&q=high+storrs+school+address&stick=H4sIAAAAAAAAAOPgE-LUz9U3SEqqMkjTks1OttLPyU9OLMnMz4MzrBJTUopSi4sBWGraPywAAAA&sa=X&sqi=2&ved=0ahUKEwiHw9W7s4nMAhXIWxQKHRbnB9IQ6BMIfDAT
https://www.google.co.uk/search?biw=1440&bih=743&q=high+storrs+school+founded&stick=H4sIAAAAAAAAAOPgE-LUz9U3SEqqMkjTUs1OttLPL0pPzMusSizJzM9D4Vil5ZfmpaSmAABmXnSrNAAAAA&sa=X&sqi=2&ved=0ahUKEwiHw9W7s4nMAhXIWxQKHRbnB9IQ6BMIgwEoADAV
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